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Fwd: Bennett's Prayer Requests - July 2012

GSBC <GSBC@sc.rr.com> Wed, Jul 18, 2012 at 4:50 PM
To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>

--—- Original Message —--

From: David Bennett

To: Orangeburg Baptist Tabernacle Church
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 2:56 PM
Subject: Bennett's Prayer Requests - July 2012

Dear Prayer Warriors,
We, David & Vicki Bennett, really do appreciate your prayers! We need them... especially now.

Several of these requests deal with a missions trip, coming up next week, to the Deaf Nation World Expo. | have
34 other people going on the team with me. We will be doing much face to face evangelism. Thank you for
standing together with us in this ministry!

David Bennett & SWMI July Prayer Requests

1. Salvation of Souls
a. Joel Barish to be saved — DeafNation Founder
b. Deaf & Hearing to be saved
2. Filling of the Spirit
a. TEAM boldness to witness
b. TEAM attitudes and discipline
3. TEAM Unity & Harmony
4. Finances:
a. Four TEAM members do not have enough $ yet
b. More $ is needed to print DVDs and buy tracts
c. Airlines to lower prices on tickets to Las Vegas
d. Faith of TEAM members to increase
5. Physical Safety:
a. In Trawvel to Las Vegas and back (air, car, & bus)
b. In Vegas, while crossing the LV Strip
c. InVegas, while facing the extreme heat - health
6. Spiritual Safety
a. Protection of eyes & ears
b. Purity of Heart!
7. TEAM Testimony in Las Vegas
a. To be the Light of the world

b. To be the Salt of the earth
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8. TEAM Leaders
a. Wisdom to lead their TEAMS
b. Example to TEAM members
9. David Bennett
a. Wisdom to lead
b. Wisdom to delegate
c. Wisdom to make final preparatory decisions
d. Wisdom to make daily decisions in LV
10. Blessings of God on TEAM Prayer Times & Dewotions
11. God to Call out Laborers for His Harvest thru the Missions Trip
a. SWM — needs laborers!
b. SWMI — needs laborers!
12. God to be Glorified!

On the home front....

1) David's back. Something happened when placing a bag on the ground and | am in much pain. It happened
three days ago.

| have been to the chiropractor three times, using ice packs on it, and am still miserable.l need for it to get better
quick! Please pray to that end. | leave for the next missions trip in 12 days.

2) Bennett kids - Bethany is in Brazil for a year of senvice in a church plant. A recent trip to the Amazon with a
medical team saw 140 professions of faith in Christ! Charity is in Philadelphia, working in Bible clubs in slum
areas and around the city. She and her team have seen many saved. On Tuesday, one club was cancelled so
they went witnessing on the streets of Philly. Charity and her partner were able to lead 3 boys to Christ. Christa,
married in Feb, and her husband Brian, just took a youth pastor position in Texas. This is their first full week.

One of our daughters is really struggling with some spiritual issues. Please pray for this daughter.

As always, we need wisdom from God to raise our children for the Lord. Pray to that end please.

3) Samuel is going on the DeafNation missions trip with me. Pray for God to work in his life at this time, please.
4) July was a really low month for our support. This does not happen often, but God allowed it this month.

Please, pray for the Lord to provide for our bills through other means, and that our faith would grow even more this
month.

5) We thank the Lord that IPM missionaries, Biak and Siang Vaipei, have moved to Kolkotta to start a Deaf
church. The need to reach the Deaf with the clear Gospel of Christ in this Hindu nation is huge. We praise God
that funds were provided for their move, and now they are in the process of getting settled. Pleas epray for them
to find many good Deaf contacts that will lead them to other Deaf whom they can wind to Christ.

Thank you again for your faithfulness to the Lord and to us. We appreciate each one of you.
May the Lord reward you greatly.

For Lost Deaf Souls Worldwide,

David Bennett

Director SWMI

WWW. SWMi.org
Psalm 2:8
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Making a Spiritual Difference in the World of the Deaf for the Glory of God

"Expect great things from God; attempt great things for God"

- William Carey, who is called the father of modern missions

"God's work done in God's way will never lack God's supply.”
-- Hudson Taylor
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